ANTHONY VON SCHIESZL

WEB & GAME DEVELOPER

+84 768874480

 \vee

anthony@vonschieszl.dev



Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam



vonschieszl.dev

HARD SKILLS

- Game Development (Unity C#)
- Web Development
 - HTML
 - CSS
 - JavaScript
 - Bootstrap
 - Node.is
 - MongoDB

SOFT SKILLS

- problem-solving
- adaptability
- organization and time management
- strong social skills and teamwork

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- German (native)
- English (fluent)
- Vietnamese (spoken fluency)

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- Udemy Alumni (11/2020 09/2022)
- Completed various online courses, including:
 - The Web Developer Bootcamp
 2022 by Colt Steele
 - The Complete 2021 Web
 Development Bootcamp by Dr.
 Angela Yu
 - Complete C# Unity Game Developer 2D Course by GameDev.tv
 - Complete C# Unity Game Developer 3D Course by GameDev.tv

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Gaming & Game Development
- Working Out
- Chess
- Occasinal Tennis Matches

PROFILE

I am a self-taught developer with a passion for continual skill and knowledge improvement. With 1.5 years of experience in web and game development, I have the ability to quickly adapt to new challenges and am always eager to learn more. As a half-German, half-Vietnamese individual who grew up in Germany and has been living in Ho Chi Minh City since 2018, I bring a unique blend of cultures and perspectives to the table.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER for ZfDE GmbH

2022-Present

- developing a website for a newly founded company
- designing the website to serve as the company's homepage
- as well as a platform for clients to communicate with customers
- allowing clients to upload and download files
- Frontend tools: CSS, HTML, and Bootstrap 5
- Backend tools: Node.js, and MongoDB

SELF-EMPLOYED CRYPTO INVESTOR & TRADER

2021-Present

- developing and implementing investment and trading strategies
- keeping up-to-date with market trends, news, and analysis to make informed investment decisions
- continuously improving knowledge of blockchain technology, cryptocurrency market, and trading practices

ENGLISH TEACHER at CMN Education/iSmart

05/2020 - 08/2021

- taught English to teenagers and children in public schools
- assessed students' progress through exams
- created engaging and interactive lesson plans to ensure student involvement and engagement

ENGLISH TEACHER at IvyPrep Education

11/2019 - 07/2021

- taught English to teenagers and children at a private English center
- examined students, and created appropriate feedback for their parents
- developed strong relationships with students and working closely with their parents to track their progress

ENGLISH TEACHER at I-CLC

07/2018 - 11/2019

- taught English to teenagers and children in public schools (primary, secondary, and high school)
- went through teaching training and gained first teaching experience
- developed and planned lesson content